

THEA PRÆSTMARK

ATTORNEY OF THE DANISH SUPREME COURT, SENIOR ASSOCIATE

Thea Præstmark is specialised in employment and labour law as well as data protection law.

Thea Præstmark advises on all aspects of labour law, including collective labour law. She is particularly experienced in the rights of employees in relation to insolvent companies and acquisitions.

In addition, Thea Præstmark advises on issues related to data protection law and in particular to data protection in employment relationships.

Thea Præstmark is also an experienced litigator and she has conducted legal proceedings in many areas of the law. She has also conducted legal proceedings before the Supreme Court, the High Courts, the Institute of Arbitration and industrial arbitration tribunals.

Thea Præstmark has also extensive knowledge of the law of damages, particularly damages for personal injury. She has conducted many cases in this area.

Thea Præstmark speaks English.

SPECIALIST AREAS

- Commercial law
- Data Protection law
- Employment and labour law
- Law of damages
- Litigation and arbitration

WORK EXPERIENCE

2017 –

Skau Reipurth & Partnere Advokatpartnerselskab

2012 – 2017

Nielsen Nørager Advokatpartnerselskab

2011

Acting judge, the Copenhagen City Court

2001 – 2012

Lind Cadovius Advokataktieselskab

1999 – 2001

Elmer Advokater

EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND

2011

Right to appear before the Danish Supreme Court

2003

Right to appear before the Danish High Courts

2002

Admission to practice law

1999

Master of Laws, University of Copenhagen and University of Aarhus